

## **OMAR NADIR-JONES**

**|A:** Hannover Quay, Bristol

**|E:** [Omarfnadirjones@gmail.com](mailto:Omarfnadirjones@gmail.com) **|M:** 07955 050 764

Highly motivated painter & decorator with almost 10 years experience. I work well under pressure, to strict deadlines and as a team player. As well as painting and decorating I am skilled at large-scale spray paint murals and sign writing for commercial and domestic projects. Through the years I have also done set painting at festivals like Glastonbury Festival, Loves Saves the Day and Port Eliot.

Full clean driving licence with own transport and willingness to travel.

---

### **PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYMENT**

**SL Decorating, Bristol (2015-Ongoing)** - Bespoke painting and decorating on a range of commercial and domestic properties across the South West. Skills include custom finishing such as craquelure and colour washes. Also restoring and repairing sash windows and paper hanging. Responsible for quoting, invoicing, ordering materials and dealing closely with clients.

**Ellis And Co. Historic Building Restoration - (Employed through SL Decorating - 2019)** - Dyrham Park National Trust Manor House. Painting and conservation work restoring 17th Century staircase and hallway. Prepping and painting with specialists tools and paints and assisting with wood graining and water gilding.

**Ramses, Madrid - Restaurant (July 2016)** - Assisting with the design and completion of a mural at the prestigious restaurant, Ramses Madrid. Designed by Phillipe Starcke. Spray painting and graffiti.

**Optimum Drywall Solutions Ltd, Bristol (Sept 2013-2015)** - Painting and decorating on new build sites and refurbishment projects where I received training up to certificate level 3 in Painting and Decorating.

**Elemental Design (July-Sept 2013)** - Making and hand painting props for a window display at Selfridges.

**John Sisk Construction, Clapham (April 2013)** Community Art Projects in association with John Sisk Construction and a local school. Curating spray paint workshops with the children age between 8 and 12 years.

---

### **EDUCATION**

**2010-2013 University of the Arts London**

Photojournalism BA Hons 2:1

**2005-2007 City of Bristol College - Business BTEC National Diploma**

Merit level.

---

### **OTHER SKILLS AND INTERESTS**

- I have a longstanding passion for art, particularly photography and graffiti.
- Confident with Microsoft Office software, Adobe Photoshop and Lightroom.